
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

From: Bradley Blevins [bradley.blevins@chk.com]
Wednesday, December 21,2011 8:30 AM
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Amos, James A; James_Amos@blm.gov
Jerry Smith; Bradley Blevins
Littlefield SWD
20111221081707221 .pdf

Gentlemen

Attached is the lab data from the Littlefield SWD, with Geoff's approval written on the 
bottom of the second page of the data. I apologize for the confusion on approval to close 
this site. If you have any questions please let me know.

Thanks again.

Bradley Blevins
EH & S Field Specialist
DAR
Hobbs Field Office 
North Permian Division 
Office: (575) 391-1462 x 86424
Cell: (575) 441-0341
Fax: (575)391-6679

-------Original Message..........
From: Bradley Blevins
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 6:17 AM
To: Bradley Blevins
Subject:

This E-mail was sent from "lhobnm-l-ri02" (Aficio MP C3500).

Scan Date: 12.21.2011 08:17:07 (-0500)
Queries to: copier0chk.com

This email (and attachments if any) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity 
to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and 
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this email is not the intended 
recipient, or the employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended 
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, 
please notify the sender immediately by return email and destroy all copies of the email (and 
attachments if any).
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PHONE (575) 393-2320 ° 101 E. MARIANO 0 HOBBS, NM 8B2-10

November 30, 2011

JERRY SMITH 

Environmental Plus, Inc,

P.O. Box 1558 

Eunice, NM 98231

RE: .LITTLEFIELD FEDERAL SWD

Enclosed are the results of analyses for samples received by the laboratory on 11/29/11 10:35.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through Texas NELAP for:

Method SW-846 8021 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes
Method SW-846 8260 Benzene, Toluene, Ethyl Benzene, and Total Xylenes
Method TX 1005 Total Petroleum Hydorcarbons.

Certificate number T104704398-08tTX. Accreditation applies to solid and chemical materials and non-potable 
water matrices.

Cardinal Laboratories is accredited through the State of Colorado Department of Public Health and Environment for:

Method EPA 552.2 HaloaceUc Adds (HAA-5)
Method EPA 524.2 Total Trihalomethanes (TTHM)

•Accreditation applies to public drinking water matrices.

This report meets NELAP requirements and is made up of a cover page, analytical results, and a copy of the original 
chain-of-custody. If you have any questions concerning this report, please fee! free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Method EPA 524.4 Regulated VOCs (V2, V3)

Page 1 of 7 \

Celey D. Keene

Lab Director/Quality Manager



Laborato ries
PHONE (575) 393-2326 0 101 E. MARIANO « HOBBS, NM 88240

Analytical Results For:
Environmental Plus, Inc.
JERRY SMITH
P.O. BOX 1558
Eunice NM, 88231
Fax To: (505) 394-2601

Received: 11/29/2011
Reported:. 11/30/2011
Project Name: LITTLEFIELD FEDERAL SWD
Project Number: 160957
Project Location: UL-B, SECT.ll, T 24 S, R 31.E

Sampling Date: 
Sampling Type: 
Sampling Condition: 
Sample Received By:

11/28/2011
Soil
Cool & Intact 
Jodi Henson

Sample ID: ST 1 ■ SURFACE (H102558-01)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS V: Recovery True Value QC RPO Qualifier

Chloride 22800 16.0 11/30/20H ND 448 112 400 0.00

Sample ID: ST 1- 1 FT. (H102558-02)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS Vi Recovery True Value QC RPO Qualifier

Chloride 672 '16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST 1 - 3 FT. (H102558-03)

Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte' Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RFD

Chloride 768 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST 1 - 5 FT. (H102558-04)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPO Qualifier.

Chloride 1360 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited.Analyte
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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OCARD B 1J\D/\[L_ 
Laborato ries

PHONE (575) 303-2326 6 101 E. MARLAND ° HOBBS, NM 08240

Received:
Reported:
Project Name: 
Project Number: 
Project Location:

Analytical Results For:
Environmental Plus, Inc.
JERRY SMITH

P.O. Box 1558
Eunice NM, 88231
Fax To: (505) 394-2601

11/28/2011 

Soil
Cool & Intact 

Jodi Henson

11/29/2011
11/30/2011
LITTLEFIELD FEDERAL SWD 
160957
UL-B, SECT.ll, T 24 S, R 31 E

Sampling Date: 

Sampling Type: 
Sampling Condition: 
Sample Received By:

Sample ID: ST 1 - 7 FT. (H102558-05)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B nig/kg Analyzed Dy; HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank 8S % Recovery Ttue Value QC KPD Qualifier

Chloride 2000 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3,64

Sample ID: ST 1 - 9 FT. (H102558-GG)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: IIM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed MeUwd Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 1060 16,0 li/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3,64

Sample ID: ST 1 * 11 FT. (H102558-07)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 240 16.0 11/30/2011 HD • 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST 2 - 1 FT. (H102558-08)
Chloride, SM450GCI-8 mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 272 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400- 3.64

Sample ID: ST2- 
Chloride,SM4500CI-8

3 FT.(H1025S8-09)
mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte- Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 32.0 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Cardinal Laboratories *=Accredited Analyte
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326® 101 E.' MARIANO ® HOBBS, NM 08240.E^c/MRD[II\D/\IL.
Laboratories

Analytical Results For:
Environmental Plus, Inc.

JERRY SMITH
P.O. Box 1558
Eunice NM, 88231
Fax To: (505) 394-2601=

Received:
Reported:
Project Name: 
Project.Number: 
Project Location:

11/29/2011
11/30/2011
LITTLEFIELD FEDERAL SWD 
160957
UL-B, SECT. 11, T 24 S, R31E

Sampling Date: 
Sampling Type: 
Sampling Condition: 

Sample Received By:

11/28/2011

Soli
Cool & Intact 

Jodi Henson

Sample ID: ST 2 - 5 FT. (H102558-10)
Chloride, SM4500CFB mg/kg Analyzed Dy: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 112 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 .400 3.64

Sample ID: ST 3 - 1 FT. (H102558-U)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed Gy: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed' ' Method Blank BS Vo Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 48.0 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST 3 - 3 FT. (H102558-12)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Ariatyte Result Reporting Umlt Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 144 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Sample ID: ST 3 - 5 FT. (H102558-13)
Chloride, SM4500CI-B mg/kg Analyzed By: HM

Analyte Result Reporting Limit Analyzed Method Blank BS % Recovery True Value QC RPD Qualifier

Chloride 160 16.0 11/30/2011 ND 432 108 400 3.64

Cardinal Laboratories ^—Accredited Analyte
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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PHONE (575) 393-2326 • 101 E. MAKLAND * HOODS, NM 88240

CARDINAL
Laboratories

Notes and Definitions

ND Analyse NOT DETECTED at or above the reporting limit

RF'D Relative Percent Difference

•* Samples not received at proper temperature of 6°C or belov/.

»** Insufficient time to reach temperature.

• Chloride by SM4S00G-8 does not requite samples be received at or below 6°C

Samples reported oh an as received basis (wet) unless otherwise noted on report

Cardinal.Laboratories *=Aecredited Analyte
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r.9M UntiSov tv*«u fft'mTW*. la « iff, o !:« cl [*/» Kt-coJ kf clffi m ►£ie.v'4«. iflrti «, actual ffiVA} ca t* a tcU'-eJ to c* Rrfaro-tt c‘ r« vtutti rstvnia t, Cj-cJnff. it jrdei cl *jO>
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Celey D. Keene, Lab Director/Quality Manager
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